From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 5/18/2010 9:04:43 AM

To: fulie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov' (julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: dates in August

....by the way, did you ever get a chance to check Paul's vacation days? No worries if not | can just call
his office.

From: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Horner, Trina

Sent: Tue May 18 07:33:42 2010

Subject: dates in August

Hi Trina,

| am actually out of the office July 30-August 17. | had talked to Beth earlier than | talked to you. So my
dates have now been nailed down. | definitely won't be working during that period, so we should plan
accordingly. | suspect it won't take Frank and me long to come to consensus once we get the products
from you folks. So just let us know as it gets closer... Thanks.

Julie
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